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OP Memorandum No. 493

Series of 2024
TO: Dr. Judith B. Jumadiao, VSU Alangalang Chancellor
RE: Status Compliance of Scholars under the Scholarship for Graduate

Studies-Local of the K to 12 Transition Program, AY 2016-2017

FROM: DR. PROSE IVY G. YEPES ]"

University President

DATE: May 31, 2024

This office received an urgent request from the Commission on Higher Education (CHED)
through the Local Graduate Scholarships Office (LGSO) concerning the status of the 15

scholars under the Scholarship for Graduate Studies-Local of the K to 12 Transition Program
for the academic year 2016-2017.

As VSU Alangalang is the Sending Higher Education Institution (SHEI) for these scholars, we
are required to submit a detailed report regarding their current status. This report should

include information on their academic progress, completion of the program, and any other
relevant details.

Thus, you are directed to comply with the necessary documents relative to this request no
later than June 5, 2024.

For your information and usual support.
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